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Sharon Craig

From: Bloomer, David <David.Bloomer@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 March 2017 14:19

To: Stephen Kilmartin

Cc: LHS Customer Service; planning

Subject: app3/2017/0194 Hill Crest Farm Startifants Lane Chipping

Categories: Yellow Category

Afternoon Stephen, 
          The proposal raises no highway concerns and I would therefore raise no objection to the 
proposal on highway grounds, however I would suggest that a specific condition be attached to 
any permission that may be granted to ensure that the permission only permits the livery of horses 
and that there would be no public events permitted to be held at the site as I would have concerns 
regarding parking and access. 
 
Dave Bloomer 

Highways Development Control 

Lancashire County Council 

 

 
 
Haven't voted before or changed your name or address? Register to vote by 13 April to have 
your say in the county council elections.  
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